Reynard, Jennifer

From: InternetCriminalResults@fdle.state.fl.us

Sent: Wednesday, August 5, 2020 1:40 PM

To: Reynard, Jennifer

Subject: FDLE Criminal History Payment Receipt, order C17163732, ANDERSON, KYLE

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of your organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the
sender and know the content is safe.

RIDA DEPARTMENT OF LAW ENFORCEMENT

rch Florida’s Criminal Histories

Criminal History Information Receipt

Customer Information:

Name: Jennifer Reynard

Address 1: 315 W. Main, Ste. 430
Address 2:

City: Tavares

State: FL

Zip: 32778

The following is your search criteria:
Tran ID: C17163732

Name: ANDERSON, KYLE

Maiden Name/Alias:

Maiden Name/Alias 2:

SSN: XXX-XX-4394

DOB: 11/27/1993

Age:

Race: U

Sex: U

Search conducted: 8/5/2020 01:39:35 PM

Transaction Info:

Transaction ID Number: 11835291
Confirmation Number: C17163732
Authorization Number: 085678
Time of Transaction:

Search Fee: $24.00
Credit Card Processing Fee: $1.00
Total Amount Charged: $25.00



